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From: Mark Underwood[.I/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK UNDERWOO222A42EC-51A8-4DFA-A353-
DCEA512679657B4] 

Sent: Fri 20/03/2015 12:12:49 PM (UTC) 

To: Belinda Crowe_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.cRo-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: RE: P2 update 

Attachment: 150320 0944 Response to Second Sight Part 2 report of 11 March 2015 .docx 

Of course — attached. Though not all changes have been tracked (my fault) 

Mark 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 20 March 2015 10:23 
To: Mark Underwood :Ro 
Subject: RE: P2 update 

Can I see please? 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline: _._._. GRO 

-.---.---.---.---.-- GRO 

From: Mark Underwood[]aol 
Sent: 20 March 2015 09:59 
To: Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Andrew Parsons; Loraine, Paul 
Subject: P2 update 

Hi, 

I thought it may be useful to share where we are up to in respect of our response to Part Two. 

• I have been through our original reply to their original report and tweaked & added words to cover, where 
warranted, any new assertions / points made over and above those included in their original report 

• Where I did not know the process / technical process aspects, Angela has fed in and Andy P is drafting some 
additional lines. 

• Once this is complete, the report is (today) being shared with Paul Lorraine who will sense check and double 
check we have not missed anything important that we need to rebut / comment on. 

• I will then tidy up and share with Angela and Rod on Monday morning for proofing and legal sign off. Though 
of course everyone is welcome to read and comment. 

• We should then be able to share a draft of our Reply with SS (if we decide to — I am not sure we should but 
we can discuss). Note: the section of Foreign Currency Transactions may not be included by Monday as it 
needs to be drafted by Angela and Kath as it relates to M118 



POL00313587 
POL00313587 

Mark 


